TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-

DATE: May 24, 2012
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda for May 29, 2012 Meeting

APPOINTMENTS
7:30 pm Temple Beth Sholom — re: Parking Lot Application
8:00 pm PUBLIC HEARING - Tiger Wind, Inc. dba Nantasket Liquors, Hong Jiang

Wang, Manager, 379 Nantasket Avenue re: Transfer of All Alcohol (Annual) as a
Package Goods Store License

CORRESPONDENCE

1. Bob DeCoste —re: L Street Fields

2. Abbey Grobe — re: Permission to use the Gazebo for a Wedding on September 1, 2012

3. Janet Delmonico — re: Requesting appointment to the Parking Committee

4. Randall Parrot — re: Requesting appointment with the Board of Selectmen

5. Kat Vontungeln - re: 2" annual Team Rachel Road Race

6. Daniel Johnson, Library Director — re: 3" annual Harry Potter Read a thon
LICENSES

1. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue — One day all alcohol for June 16, 2012
from 2pm -7 pm

2. Steamboat Wharf Marina — Parking for 50 cars at 48 George Washington Boulevard
RENEWAL

3. Hotel Paragon Park, LLC — Parking for 32 cars at 10 Park Avenue - RENEWAL

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Notall items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.
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